
From: VCCI [mailto:webmgr@vcci.or.jp]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 10:22 PM 
To: moritzh@globtek.com 
Subject: From VCCI: Certificate of Acceptance, 2008/10/30/, VCCI 
 
Certificate of Acceptance 
Your submitted Report of Compliance (New) was approved as the contents 
below.  
By issuing the acceptance No. and sending this email, 
this is the completion of internet submission of your report of compliance. 
 
Application Number: 3429-6433-0416-090 
Acceptance Number: 3514191 
Report of Compliance: New  
Member Number: 2630  
Company: GLOBTEK, INC.  
Address: 186 VETERANS DR NORTHVALE NJ 07647 USA  
Responsible Person: DAVID RAKOVSKY  
E-mail(Responsible Person)dr@globtek.com  
Address(Contact Person): 186 VETERANS DR NORTHVALE NJ 07647 USA  
Department(Contact Person): ENGINEERING  
Name (Contact Person):DAVID RAKOVSKY  
Phone(Contact Person): 12017841000  
FAX(Contact Person): 12017840111  
E-mail(Contact Person): dr@globtek.com  
E-mail(Resipient of Certificate ):moritzh@globtek.com  
Acceptance No. of the original report:  
Type of ITE: Switching Power Supply  
Clasification of ITE: class_b  
Clasification Code: y1  
Type, etc. (Model No.): GT-41076 Series  
Type to be added/modified:   
Name of testing agency or company: Shenzhen Huatongwei International 
Inspection Co., Ltd.  
Radiated Test Site: R-2484  
Conducted Test Site (mains ports): C-2726  
Conducted Test Site (telecommunication ports): T-175  
Date of Testing_Year: 2007  
Date of Testing_Month: 5  
Date of Testing_Day: 14  
Serial No. of the certificate of the test result: CTE07040022  
Measurement Distance: 3  
Comment:  
VOLUNTARY CONTROL FOR INTERFERENCE BY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 
(VCCI) 
 
 


